Center for Judicial Accountabilitz, Inc. (CJA)

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Tuesday, February 12, 2019 5:01 PM

To: 'Stephanie Herrick'

Subject: Thank you! -- RE: Request for posting of the Green Book/analysis of the budget, etc.

Kindly be sure that Assemblyman Barclay receives my request for posting of the full Green Book, for his consideration.
Again, thank you.

Elena
914-421-1200

From: Stephanie Herrick <herricks@nyassembly.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, February 12, 2019 3:14 PM

To: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Cc: barclayw@nyassembly.gov

Subject: RE: Request for posting of the Green Book/analysis of the budget, etc.

As requested.
There is no reference to “district attorney salaries and reimbursement to the counties.” in the green book.

Stephanie Herrick

Legislative Director

Assemblyman Will Barclay

Ranking Member, Ways and Means
Room 444 Capitol

Albany, NY 12248

518.455.5841

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) [mailto:elena@judgewatch.org]
Sent: Tuesday, February 12, 2019 2:10 PM

To: herricks@nyassembly.gov

Cc: barclayw@nyassembly.gov

Subject: Request for posting of the Green Book/analysis of the budget, etc.

TO: Stephanie Herrick/Legislative Director — Assemblyman William Barclay, ESQ.

Following up our phone conversation a short time ago, for which | thank you, this is to reiterate my request that
Assembly Ways and Means Committee Ranking Member Barclay consider posting the minority’s Green Book/analysis of
the budget.

In any event, | thank you for agreeing to supply me -- as you had in past years, while working for Assemblyman Oaks -
with the pertinent pages of the Green Book pertaining to the Judiciary and Legislative budgets — and to the “public
protection” section, particularly with respect to district attorney salaries and reimbursement to the counties.



